From: - o Andy Keating

Sent: . Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:09 AM
To: COB_mail

Subject: . PACC additional staffing

Hello,

Please advise Mr. Huckleherry to approve the contingency allocation for additional staffing at PACC.
Thank you. -

| An_dt_ew Keating



From: Kathie Sebring

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 9:04 AM
To: COB_mail

Subject: Support for Mr. Huckleberry's request

Please approve Mr. Huckleberry’'s request for a contingency allocation to provide
additional staffing and kennels at PACC. Thank vyou!

Kathie Sebring
7850 N. Sun Flair Drive
Tucson, AZ 85741



From: Cheryl Novak

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 8:49 AM
To: COB_mail

Subject: Urgent Request for more staff at PACC

I am emailing to ask that Mr. Huckleberry's request for a contingency allocation to
provide additional staffing and kennels at PACC be granted.
Thank you.

£

Cheryl Novak



From: Claudia Robles
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 8:43 AM
To: COB_mail

Mr. Huckleberry we do need a contingency allocation to provide additional staffing and kennels at PACC. It heeds to be
approved, pleasel!i!

Claudia Robles

Inside Sales Account Manager
Toll Free: 800-239-5288 Ext 4638
Direct: 734-843-4688

Fax: 734-843-7R8R

Curpresnnts Ptk



T

From: Isabei Keating

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 8:40 AM
To: COB_mail

Subject: PACC assistance

Please pass mr huckleberry's initiative to provide more resources to PACC. It's a desperate situation over there. Thank
you

Isabel Keating

Sent from my iPhone

K



